

MICHAEL ANGLELY, Colonel, USAF (Ret)
Senior Supervisory Special Agent, USAF (Ret)

P.O. Box 63341
Colorado Springs, CO 80962-3341

(719) 488-6960
angley4sheriff@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

To serve the citizens of El Paso County, Colorado as the People's Sheriff. To improve professionalism of the Sheriff's Office by empowering its Deputies and adopting a merit-based promotion and recognition system. Restore a spirit of honor, integrity and service to the EPSO and regain the public's trust.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A 35-year Executive in Federal Law Enforcement and U.S. Intelligence. Served over 25 years as a Senior Supervisory Special Agent with the Air Force Office of Special Investigations (AFOSI) (sister agency to the Naval Criminal Investigative Service (NCIS)), conducting complex felony criminal and fraud investigations and Counterintelligence (CI) and Counterterrorism (CT) operations. Decisive, strategic leader consistently recognized as "Top 1%" of USAF officers. Ten years in academia catering specifically to law enforcement, intelligence, and military special operations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|---------------------------|---|
| Leadership | Special Agent in Charge (SAC/Commander) <u>five</u> different assignments in the U.S. and overseas. At career pinnacle, led 150 federal agents conducting law enforcement and CI operations at 13 geographically-separated units throughout the U.S. Oversaw \$5M annual budget, to include \$40K in confidential funds. |
| Team Building | SAC/Commander of all USAF felony crime investigations and CI activities in the Republic of Korea. Forged a cohesive wartime environment team of 60 people at five separate bases throughout this high operational tempo peninsula. |
| Leader Development | Devised first-ever, formalized Shared Mentorship program to develop new leaders across the professional spectrum within wing. System later adopted worldwide. |
| Strategic Planning | Crafted first-ever Strategic Plan as SAC/Commander of headquarters-level unit that married overarching organization strategy to local customer requirements, achieving cohesiveness and synergy in operations. |
| Operations | Commanded Middle East CT operations; neutralized terrorist cell targeting Department of Defense (DoD) officials. Countered KGB agent efforts to steal critical U.S. technology; stymied Soviet military progress for years. Led U.S.-Japan counter-narcotics operations eradicating \$8M of drugs meant for sale to military members. Recovered over \$2.7M U.S. taxpayer dollars lost through complex international fraud schemes. |
| Recognition | Led special CI unit White House cited as second-best organization in entire U.S. Intelligence Community in 1999 award. DoD inspector said this unit was "best CI shop among all the Unified Commands" in the Defense Department worldwide. |

CAREER HISTORY

Senior Military Advisor, Henley-Putnam University **2007 to 2017**
San Jose, California

Advised the President on significant education matters. Represented this specialized Strategic Security school to the military, law enforcement, intelligence and special operations communities. Formed critical partnerships that benefited the university, including a multi-million-dollar contract with the Air Force.

SAC/Commander, AFOSI Region 8 **2005 to 2007**
Peterson Air Force Base, Colorado

Commanded 13 subordinate units throughout the U.S. in support of Air Force Space Command and the USAF Academy. Managed \$5M budget and oversaw 250 felony crime investigations annually.

SAC/Commander, AFOSI 61st Field Investigations Squadron **2004 to 2005**
Osan Air Base, Republic of Korea

Commanded five units throughout the Korean peninsula. Senior Air Force law enforcement representative in country. Decorated by the Korean President and the National Police Agency Commissioner for identifying, targeting, and neutralizing a Middle East terrorist cell operating in Seoul before it carried out its mission.

SAC/Commander, AFOSI Detachment 624 **2002 to 2004**
Kadena Air Base, Okinawa, Japan

Led 18 federal agents on the largest DoD installation in the Pacific. Senior USAF law enforcement official on Okinawa and member of the intra-island law enforcement council.

National Defense Fellow, Air University **2001 to 2002**
Florida International University, Miami, Florida

Senior DoD representative to FIU and Adjunct Professor in the International Relations Department. Simultaneously completed the Air Force Senior Developmental Education program.

Chief, Counterintelligence Staff Office, U.S. Strategic Command **1998 to 2001**
Offutt Air Force Base, Nebraska

Senior CI officer in one of only nine worldwide Unified Commands. Responsible for coordinating all-encompassing CI and force protection efforts among Army, Navy, USAF, and Marine Corps.

SAC/Commander, AFOSI 24th Field Investigations Squadron (Provisional) **1996 to 1998**
Shaw Air Force Base, South Carolina

Commanded five subordinate units in the Middle East following the Khobar Towers terrorist bombing in Saudi Arabia. Responsible to U.S. Central Command Air Forces for critical regional terrorist threat data. Ensured NO terrorist attacks against U.S. military interests occurred during tenure.

Previous assignments (1982 to 1996) include: SAC/Commander of AFOSI detachment in northern Japan with jurisdiction of over 56K square miles; Senior Policy Officer, Office of the Secretary of the Air Force Inspector General, Pentagon; national level Terrorism Analyst at HQ AFOSI; and, multiple field level assignments conducting criminal, fraud, and CI investigations and operations.

EDUCATION

M.A., National Security Affairs
B.A., Criminal Justice & Psychology
National Defense Fellow
Honor Graduate, Korean Language
Distinguished Graduate

U.S. Naval Postgraduate School, Monterey, CA
King's College, Wilkes-Barre, PA
Florida International University, Miami, FL
Defense Language Institute, Monterey, CA
Air Force ROTC, King's College, Wilkes-Barre, PA